

D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand

Document Identification					
Status	Final Due Date 31/01/2019				
Version	1.0	Submission Date	31/01/2019		

Related WP	WP7	Document Reference	D7.1
Related Deliverable(s)		Dissemination Level (*)	PU
Lead Participant	PLUS	Lead Author	Robert Elsässer
Contributors	PSNC	Reviewers	Áron Kovács (MK)
	ATOS	Miroslaw Kupczyl	
	HLRS		(PSNC)

Keywords:

Dissemination, brand, webpage

This document is issued within the frame and for the purpose of the HiDALGO project. This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon2020 Framework Programme under Grant Agreement No. 824115. The opinions expressed and arguments employed herein do not necessarily reflect the official views of the European Commission.

The dissemination of this document reflects only the author's view and the European Commission is not responsible for any use that may be made of the information it contains. This deliverable is subject to final acceptance by the European Commission.

Each HiDALGO Partner may use this document in conformity with the HiDALGO Consortium Grant Agreement provisions.

(*) Dissemination level: **PU**: Public, fully open, e.g. web; **CO**: Confidential, restricted under conditions set out in Model Grant Agreement; **CI**: Classified, **Int** = Internal Working Document, information as referred to in Commission Decision 2001/844/EC.

This document and its content are the property of the HiDALGO Consortium. The content of all or parts of this document can be used and distributed provided that the HiDALGO project and the document are properly referenced.



1 Document Information

List of Contributors					
Name	Partner				
Judith Warter	PLUS				
Benjamin Scherer	PLUS				
Iván Zaldivar Santamaria	ATOS				
Marcin Lawenda	PSNC				
Michael Gienger	HLRS				

Document History						
Version	Date	Change editors	Changes			
0.1	15/01/2019	Robert Elsässer	Typographical, stylistic and content changes			
0.5	18/01/2019	Robert Elsässer	Ample changes in content			
0.9	28/01/2019	Robert Elsässer	Changes requested by reviewers + typos corrected			
1.0	28/01/2019	Robert Elsässer	FINAL VERSION TO BE SUBMITTED			

Quality Control		
Role	Who (Partner short name)	Approval Date
Deliverable leader	Robert Elsässer, PLUS	18/01/2019
Quality manager	Marcin Lawenda, PSNC	31/01/2019
Project Coordinator	Francisco Javier Nieto De Santos	31/01/2019

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand				Page:	2 of 28	
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



Table of Contents

1	Docu	ument Information2					
Та	able of (Contents					
Li	st of Fig	ures5					
Li	st of Ac	ronyms5					
E>	ecutive	Summary6					
2	Intro	duction7					
	2.1	Purpose of the document7					
	2.2	Relation to other parts of the project7					
	2.3	Structure of the document7					
3	Brand	J8					
	3.1	Brand building					
	3.2	Brand identity					
	3.3	Brand name					
	3.4	Brand logo9					
	3.5	Brand image and appearance10					
	3.6	Brand positioning					
	3.6.1	Brand positioning strategy – philosophy13					
	3.6.2	Brand positioning strategy - concept14					
	3.7	Brand implementation					
4	Webs	site17					
	4.1 Main objectives of the website						
	4.2 Construction of the website						
	4.2.1	Landing page18					
	4.2.2	About Us19					
	4.2.3	Partners					
	4.2.4	Use Cases					

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand				Page:	3 of 28	
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



4.2.	.5 Media					
4.2.	.6 Reports	23				
4.2.	.7 Imprint	24				
4.3	Software documentation	24				
4.4	Content Management System (CMS)	Content Management System (CMS)24				
4.5	I.5 Future evolution					
4.5.	.1 Search Engine Optimization (SEO)	25				
5 Con	nclusions	27				
Referen	nces					

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand			Page:	4 of 28	
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



List of Figures

Figure 1: Brand Name HiDALGO	9
Figure 2: Brand Logo HiDALGO	9
Figure 3: Brand Colours HiDALGO	10
Figure 4: Template Power Point Slides HiDALGO	10
Figure 5: Template Agenda HiDALGO	11
Figure 6: Template Minutes HiDALGO	11
Figure 7: Template Peer Review Form for Deliverables	12
Figure 8: Brand Positioning HiDALGO	13
Figure 9: Brand Positioning Concept HiDALGO	15
Figure 10: Landing Page Website HiDALGO	18
Figure 11: About Us Website HiDALGO	19
Figure 12: Partners Page Website HiDALGO	20
Figure 13: Use Cases Page Website HiDALGO	21
Figure 14: Media Page Website HiDALGO	22
Figure 15: Reports Page Website HiDALGO	23

List of Acronyms

Abbreviation / acronym	Description			
EC	European Commission			
EU	European Union			
Dx.y	Deliverable number y belonging to WP x			
WP	Work Package			
CMS	Content Management System			
SEO	Search Engine Optimization			
HTML	Hypertext Markup Language			
CSS	Cascading Style Sheets			

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					5 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



Executive Summary

Dissemination and community building are key aspects of the HiDALGO project. Our results and tools have to be communicated internally as well as to our stakeholders. With the dissemination activities various communities are addressed, who may benefit from the project.

This deliverable describes the foundation, on which dissemination and community building activities lie; this foundation consists of the HiDALGO brand and the website. With the brand, the vision and the overall goal of the project are presented in a unique way, which allows the various communities to identify the services offered by HiDALGO with the project. The website constitutes the main presence of HiDALGO on the World Wide Web, and it is the first source of information for external stakeholders. Also, social media will be used as an information channel.

This deliverable gives a motivation for developing the HiDALGO brand and website, and provides their building blocks in detail. The motivation and our future plans in this document are in line with the corresponding parts of the proposal; they are given here for the sake of completeness.

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					6 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



2 Introduction

2.1 Purpose of the document

The objective of this document is to explain our brand and website. Both address two different communities. On the one hand we intend to reach communities within the consortium; on the other hand we address any external communities that might be interested in the project findings.

2.2 Relation to other parts of the project

WP7 deals with dissemination activities and community building. These activities are very important to the whole project and therefore, the present document has connections to all other parts of the project. Before starting dissemination activities, it is necessary to identify and implement the HiDALGO brand and to set up the webpage. Then, the project findings, results, and products can be communicated internally and externally in an appropriate manner. For this reason, this document is one of the two first deliverables of the project, and all future dissemination activities build on the work and elements described in this document.

2.3 Structure of the document

This document is structured in two major chapters. In **Chapter 3** we present the brand HiDALGO itself with the name, the logo, and the identity. **Chapter 4** focusses on the presence of the project on the World Wide Web and describes the website.

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					Page:	7 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



3 Brand

In this chapter, we describe the different aspects of the HiDALGO brand as well as its development.

3.1 Brand building

The brand name and brand logo are meant to describe the vision and main goal of the project. We incorporate in one word and one image the brain effort and the overwhelming computational complexity required to model and simulate the complex processes arising in the context of various global challenges.

3.2 Brand identity

HiDALGO will provide a unique service to the European community. Stakeholders such as the scientific community, decision makers, the industry, civil society organisations, the general public, and academia will be able to identify with HiDALGO as a strong, service orientated, brand. Important components of this brand are the name, the logo, as well as the way in which the project is presented on different platforms and to the general public. In the following, we describe these parts in more detail.

3.3 Brand name

The term HiDALGO was chosen before submitting the proposal. The involved project partners expressed their opinion and had the opportunity to choose a name and an acronym from different suggestions. At the end, the vast majority voted for "HPC and Big Data Technologies for Global Challenges" with HiDALGO as the corresponding acronym. The full name of the project describes in a very concise way that we deal with global challenges, and highlights the technologies we are advancing to master these challenges. The word HiDALGO can easily be recognized, has a well-known meaning in Spanish, and can easily be pronounced in almost all languages of the world. The acronym was discussed and confirmed for the project at the kick-off meeting on December 12, 2018. A visual illustration on how HiDALGO is obtained from the full name of the project is provided in Figure 1.

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	DALGO Website c	Page:	8 of 28			
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final





Figure 1: Brand Name HiDALGO

3.4 Brand logo



Figure 2: Brand Logo HiDALGO

The logo in Figure 2 was assigned to the proposal before it was submitted and it consists of several elements. The most intense part is the blue brain. It stands for developments arising from novel ideas and methodologies, which are highly beneficial for our "blue planet". The computer on the left visualises technological progress in High Performance Computing and Big Data Technologies. Behind the computer and the brain one can see the planet. The planet, the human brain, and the computer interact and influence each other, and thus they are visualised in one symbolic way. The positive implication of these interactions is shown in the yellow shining graph. The logo was also discussed and agreed upon during the kick-off meeting on December 12, 2018 in Madrid.

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	DALGO Website c	Page:	9 of 28			
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



The following colours represent the main project colours.



Figure 3: Brand Colours HiDALGO

3.5 Brand image and appearance

The brand image and its appearance are necessary for a strong recognizable brand. They enable a better identification of all members with the project and advance team spirit. Our main intention is to have an external appearance that is clear and consistent. The following templates show how we integrate our brand into the various documents related to the project. All these documents follow the same scheme and their visual appearance is very similar. The logo is visible on a prominent place (on the slides only the image part of the logo is shown) and the flag of the European Union is always positioned at least on the title page.



Title

Authors Affiliation

Location, date

HiDALGO – EU founded project #824115

Figure 4: Template Power Point Slides HiDALGO

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand						10 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



🛞 HIDALGO I-Agenda¶ HiDALGO Meeting-Objective(s)-and-Expected-Results:# ← Describe here briefly which the general purpose of the meeting/teleconference is, as well as the general context. ¶ ← Describe here the expected results from the meeting/teleconference.¶ ← Indicate who called the meeting.¶ ب ۱ HiDALGO. Enter-your-text-here.¤ 1 Agenda of the WPx · Duration 9 Agenda Item·No.¤ (in∙ minutes)¤ Timet Description Presentert (teleconference/meeting) scheduled on · (Date), (Time)¶ hh:mi mm∙¤ #1¤ [Provide-information-about-the-topic-to [Addth be-discussed.¶ Organization Break- down- the- text- into- several subtopics-when-necessary.]# ihort- Name esponsible-fo Table of Contents¶ . reporting about-the-ite or-the-topic1# Table-of-Contents..... -+ .1¶ Ħ Ħ ğ Ħ ...2¶ Ħ Ħ g ä 2-> Expected-list-of-participants..... ...2¶ -+ 3-> Other-information Ħ ğ ğ Ħ3¶**..** 3.1 → Venue-directions...... ы ø b ¤3¶ 3.2 → Logistics..... . 3¶ þ n Ħ 3.3 → Contact-information..... . 3¶ ы Ħ Ħ Ħ 3.4 → Required-material..... -+ 4¶ xx:xxX End-of-Meeting# Abschnittswechsel (Nächste Seite) -Seitenumbruch-------ent is laused within the frame and for the purpose of the HDLLO project. This popel has reached budge from the Lurgem primarization framework in programme used - frame 4 generated to 1.014113. The ophicine suprased and eguinetic employed meta and a successful of the HDLLO project. Low micro of the HDLLO project has reached by the enter and to accuse to a top program of the HDLLO Consolitut, as in gifts there and to this document are determined by the enter and to accuse to a top program of the HDLLO Consolitut, as in gifts there and to this document are determined by the enter and to accuse to a top program of the HDLLO Consolitut, as in gifts there and to this document are determined by the document of the top program of the HDLLO Consolitut, as in gifts there are not be accused to the top top the subscience of the state is a gramma in the top the site of the top the state of the HDLLO Protect. The top the top top the state of the document of the top the state of the HDLLO Protect. Agenda of the WPx-(teleconferen (Date), (Time)a nation: COa Versionz 0.10 Status:a Draft/Finala

rtners.-¶ tium-Grant-Agreement-p

Figure 5: Template Agenda HiDALGO



(teleconference/meeting) scheduled on · (Date), (Time)¶

Table of Contents¶

1

Table of Contents
1→ List-of-participants
2→ Discussion
2.1 → Review-action-items-of-the-past-meeting
2.2 → Agenda-Item-1
2.3 → Agenda-Item-2
2.4 → A.O.B
3→ Next-Meetings
4→ Annexes
Abschnittswechsel (Nächste Seite)

ment is issued within the frame and for the purpose of the HDALGO project. This project has rece forizon2020 Framework - Programme- under-Grant - Agreement: No. - 824115. The opinions expre > not necessarily reflect the official views of the European Commission.¶ - results in the wave wave or the biologeneration and intervention of the biologeneration of the biologeneratio

• Main Roles¤										
Role¤		Partner¤								
Chair¤		This-is-the-person/partner-leading-the-meeting/teleconference[Name,- Surname-(Beneficiary-short-name)] 저								
Facilitator¤		tner/partner- hosting- the- meeting- or- providing- the em[Name,-Surname-(Beneficiary-short-name)]¤								
Note-taker¤	role-is-optional-ar	This is the partner/partner in charge of taking notes of the meeting. This role is optional and it can be removed, if not applicable. It is sometimes- played: by the chair itself. [Name, Surname (Beneficiary short name)] (optional)#								
Timekeeper¤	by timing each of agenda. This role	r/partner-in-charge-of-help the-meeting-run-on-schedule the-participants-according-to-the-timings-given-on-the is-optional-and-it-can-be-removed, if-not applicable. It-is by-the-chair-itself[Name, Surname-(Beneficiary-short a								
1										
	amea	List of Participants¤ Partner¤								
[Name-Surnar		[Beneficiary-short-name]X								
[ivame-sumar	nela	t t								
<u>к</u>		с в								
¥										
¤		¥								
¤		#								
1		•								
L. C.		List of Absents ¹¹								
· • •	lame¤	Partner¤								
[Name-Surnar	ne]¤	[Beneficiary-short-name]¤								
		R								

Figure 6: Template M

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand						11 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final





Figure 7: Template Peer Review Form for Deliverables

3.6 Brand positioning

The overall idea of HiDALGO is to design, optimize, and engineer methods and tools which efficiently deal with scientific problems arising in the context of major global challenges. This goal drives the brand positioning for the target groups. The target groups of HiDALGO are the scientific community, the industry (large industry or large industrial associations), the governments, the investors, the general public, non-governmental organizations (NGOs), and academia. As we develop models, which properly describe the processes arising from global challenges and implement tools to simulate these processes, parts of the scientific community and academia will be interested in all these new developments. Part of the industry is interested in the results and the products of the project, as these might be useful for the software and solutions they develop for their customers. Investors will have a better starting position if they invest in new developments and take into account the needs of the market. Governments and the civil society organizations are decision makers and have

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	DALGO Website c	Page:	12 of 28			
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



interest in the simulation outcomes. However, the main target groups are the public authorities and the large industry or large industrial associations.

Facing global challenges requires political decisions. These decisions can be based on the result of the simulations performed in HiDALGO, as governments and public bodies are becoming more and more interested in systems that provide support for their decisions. Furthermore, the simulation results also provide help to the industry to make their next decisions and to pursue further activities.



3.6.1 Brand positioning strategy – philosophy

With different types of positioning strategies we plan to achieve that we are known for our sophisticated simulation tools we develop in HiDALGO. All chosen strategies should have a

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand						13 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



high degree of consistency with the aspects of our main objectives. The setting of different measures should have a synergy effect with already taken measures and support the needs of our stakeholders. The brand positioning strategies should be flexible and adjust to changing circumstances. The right timing of communicating with stakeholders is also an important factor (cf. [1]).

To achieve the above mentioned flexibility, the project partners will regularly discuss the adopted measures, how successful these measures are, and if necessary, new measures will be implemented. The way how we perform the quantitative evaluation of the success of our brand positioning is work in progress and will be described in deliverable 7.2.

3.6.2 Brand positioning strategy - concept

To disseminate the brand HiDALGO, we are taking the following measures. Through sharing knowledge and attracting other scientists to the HiDALGO community we are confident that the scientific community, the industry, and academia will be attentive to HiDALGO. It is easier to reach out and convince people from outside academia by using graphs and animations, and without involving too many technical details in the communication. Therefore, with an initial social media campaign, we plan to attract interested people to the HiDALGO community. The national and local press should be informed about the main project objectives. By regularly publishing the main achievements on social media and on our website, all people visiting these sites become informed about the developments in HiDALGO. By placing advertisements in newspapers, a broader group of stakeholders is reached. Through online polls we obtain feedback from people who are not directly involved in the project. On the other side, these online polls will possibly improve the project outcome and through this bidirectional communication we will reach different stakeholders. A final video should disseminate the main achievements of the project and attract the decision makers to use HiDALGO solutions. Motion graphics explainer videos will reach the users and their clients. With a final media campaign all stakeholders and a broader group of people should be addressed.

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand						14 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



Scientific Community (SC)

- Scientific papers in jounals and conference proceedings
- Infographics within the
- Consortium
 - Final Media Campaingn

Industry (I)

- •Infographics within the
- Consortium • Press Relations
- •Social Media
- •Website
- •Newsletter
- •Final Media Campaign

Governments (G)

• Final Media Campaign

• Press Relations

Newsletter

Academia (A)

- •Scientific papers in jounals
- and conference proceedingsInfographics within the
- Consortium
- •Social Media
- •Website
- •Newsletter
- •Online Polls
- •Final Media Campaign

Hidalgo

Organizations (CSO) • Social Media

Civil Society

- •Website
- •Newsletter
- •Online Polls
- •Final Media Campaign

Jeneral Public (GP)

- Infographics within the
- Consortium
- Initial Social Media Campaign
- Press RelationsSocial Media
- •Website
- •Newsletter
- •Online Polls
- •Final Media Campaign

Investors (I)

- •Infographics within the
- Consortium
- Press RelationsSocial Media
- •Website
- •Newsletter
- Final Media Campaign

Figure 9: Brand Positioning Concept HiDALGO

3.7 Brand implementation

Social networks are omnipresent in our daily life. New achievements of the HiDALGO project will be communicated through these channels as social media reaches the whole world. Meaningful social media channels are also important in order to create the highest possible public awareness and engagement. Specifically, all the news around HiDALGO (e.g. latest

Document name:	D7.1 Hi						15 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



advancements, collaborations with other activities, releases of new features, demonstrations from Pilots etc.) will be widely communicated through our account on social media platforms such as LinkedIn, Twitter, Facebook, ResearchGate, and probably YouTube. Clearly, not only social media will be used for dissemination. Newsletters will be produced in an electronic format every six month. All measures should engage parts of the global community of researchers and business experts. Moreover, this work might lead to new collaborations during the project's lifetime and to exploitation opportunities after the successful end of the project.

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand				Page:	16 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



4 Website

Here we describe the development and current status of our website.

4.1 Main objectives of the website

The main objectives of the website are to disseminate and communicate, and to raise stakeholder's awareness, knowledge, linkage, and conviction.

With the webpage we intend to reach a maximum number of people. The language used is for the general public and therefore we avoid too many technical terms. Besides the general public, the scientific community is informed about new developments in order to promote a scientific exchange of information.

4.2 Construction of the website

The website is published at the URL:

https://hidalgo-project.eu/

Our website supports the dissemination of the methods and products of the project and is in line with the structure of HiDALGO. The main activities are presented, the components of the project are given, and the partners are described. The website itself consists of three parts:

- Header: it contains the logo and the main menu bar with the corresponding buttons. This part is the same throughout the website.
- Body: this part changes according to the content to be presented.
- Footer: it contains the main contact info as well as legal information. This part remains the same throughout the website.

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand				Page:	17 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



4.2.1 Landing page



Figure 10: Landing Page Website HiDALGO

This page is reached when entering the website or by clicking on the logo in the main menu bar. The landing page consists of the following:

- Iarge HiDALGO logo
- main navigation menu with links to the pages "About us" (and a dropdown for "Scientific Goals", "Motivation & Main Objectives", and "Technology Evolution"), "Partners" (and a dropdown for each individual partner), "Use Cases" (and a dropdown for each use cases: "Migration", "Pollution", and "Social Networks"), "Media", and "Reports".
- a widescreen slideshow that shows images representing HiDALGO and the use cases
- ▶ a brief overview with links to "Motivation & Main Objectives", "Scientific Goals", and "Technology Evolution"
- a section on "What's New"
- ▶ a parallax image of the EU flag with funding information (which is shown in the right sidebar on most other pages)
- a section with links to the social media accounts (currently Twitter and Facebook Page) of HiDALGO

The landing page provides a good overview and is in line with the brand. Furthermore, the visitors have the chance to connect to the community.

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					18 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



4.2.2 About Us

	Datei Bearbeiten Ansicht Orronik Lesezeichen Igtras Hiffe	X hidalgo website description X +		<u> </u>
<page-header></page-header>			C C Q Sucher	☆ 白 ♣ ★ ♥ Ξ
<page-header></page-header>	📓 Meistbesucht 🧮 COSY Staff 🔁 Nextcloud DBGroup 🔞 Freig	abe von Ordnem		
Find the		HIDALGO	USECASES - MEDIA REPORTS Q	
		With the state of the	Framework Programme of the European	
	🚳 📋 赵 💁 😬			17.61.2019

Figure 11: About Us Website HiDALGO

This section contains general information on the project, in particular:

- a brief description of the project and its makeup
- Vision and Mission statements
- an abstract covering the role of HiDALGO

Motivation & Main Objectives

This section covers the motivation behind HiDALGO and its main objectives.

Scientific Goals

This section covers the scientific goals of HiDALGO

Technology Evolution

This section covers the technologies that HiDALGO strives to develop.

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand				Page:	19 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



4.2.3 Partners



Figure 12: Partners Page Website HiDALGO

This page lists all the partners. Each partner has its own page covering who they are, what their focus is, and their role in the HiDALGO project. The partners are:

- Adaptive Recognition Hungary
- ► ATOS Spain
- Brunel University London
- Dialogik
- European Centre for Medium-Range Weather Forecasts
- High Performance Computing Center Stuttgart
- The Institute of Communication and Computer Systems, Athens
- ▶ Know Center, Graz
- ▶ Hungarian Public Road
- Moonstar
- Paris Lodron University of Salzburg
- Poznan Supercomputing and Networking Center
- Széchenyi István University

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					20 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



4.2.4 Use Cases

Datei Bearbeiten Ansicht Chronik Lesezeichen Estas Hitle	X D hidalgo webste descriptio x +	West Income I. A committee Manufflat		
Mome - Universität Satzburg	and and serve accience of the		C Q Suchen	☆ û ♣ ♠ ♥ Ξ
Meistbesucht COSY Staff Notcloud DBGroup Preig	abe von Ordnern		5 H 2 million	
-	Hidalgo	ABOUT US - PARTNERS -	USE CASES - MEDIA REPORTS Q	ŕ
	USE CASES			
	USE CASES	PILOT SOCIAL NETWORKS PILOT The right hand side image depicts a small are is a social network. The nodes represent the users and	* * * * * Funded by the Hotzon 2020 Framework Programme of the European Union	
	FOLLOW US ON SOCIAL MEDIA			
	T DELOW OS ON SOURE MEDIA			
	CONTACT US ATOS CALLE DE ALBARRACEN 25 MAGIRIO 2007	POPULAR TAGS	Home About Us Partners Pilot Applications	
	Spain			
	www.alos.net		Reports	
🚳 📖 🕑 😬				- • • • 1566

Figure 13: Use Cases Page Website HiDALGO

This section covers some the most prominent applications of the research of the HiDALGO project: Migration, Pollution, and Social Networks. All these use cases have an own page, where the main objectives are described

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand				Page:	21 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



4.2.5 Media

Date Bearbeiten Ansicht Chronik Lesezeichen fatus Hiffe	Balt Seams, I. A. particular Reading	00
Home - Universität Salzburg 🛪 💊 Media HDALGO	x 🔁 Medalgo methode description * +	
🔹 🛈 🛢 https://bidalgo-project.eu/media	C Q Sustem	☆ 自 ♣ ★ ♥
📓 Meistbesucht 🧮 COSY Staff 🛜 Nextcloud DBGroup 🛞 Freig	abe von Didnem	
	ABOUT US - PARTNERS - USE CASES - MEDIA REPORTS Q	
	MEDA MEDA	
	<section-header><section-header></section-header></section-header>	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

Figure 14: Media Page Website HiDALGO

This section contains project announcements, upcoming events related to the project as well as press releases related to HiDALGO.

Document name:	D7.1 Hi	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand				Page:	22 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



4.2.6 Reports

Home - Universität Salzburg × Reports HDALGO) X D hidalgo website descriptio X +		00400 E
() a https://hidalgo-project.eu/reports		C Q. Suchen	
🗿 Meintberucht 🦰 COSY Staff 🔤 Neetcloud D&Group 🔞 F	reigibe von Ordnem		2
	HIDALGO	5 - USE CASES - MEDIA REPORTS Q	
	errorit 👘		
	REPORTS	* * * * *	
	HIDALGO is structured into 8 work packages. The first work package focuses on the project management while WP9.24 concentrate on the technical content. WP 7 deals with dissemination activities, and WP 8 focuses on ethics issues.	Funded by the Horizon 2020 Framework Programme of the European Union	
	Vict - Suppop Market of Sector	REPORTS WP1 Project Management The elective of the work package are. WP2	
	WP7 - Awareness Creation and Community Building	Business Models and Sustainability The goal of this work	
	Below is the list of work packages and deliverables (to be added during the lifetime of the project):	WP3	
	WP1 - Project Management	Exascale HPC and HPDA System Support The overall goal of	
	WP2 - Business Models and Sustainability	WP4	
	WP3 - Exascale HPC and HPDA System Support	Pilot Applications This work package addresses the	
🙈 " 👜 💽 🗰			- 💿 💼 🖸 🗇 🐚 😨 🏞 🎲 👀 1558

Figure 15: Reports Page Website HiDALGO

This section links to pages dedicated to each of the 8 work packages and deliverables of the project:

- WP1 Project Management
- WP2 Business Models and Sustainability
- WP3 Exascale HPC and HPDA System Support
- WP4 Pilot Applications
- WP5 Centre Implementation and Operation
- WP6 Requirements Evolution and Component Integration
- WP7 Awareness Creation and Community Support
- WP8 Ethics

The page dedicated to a work package contains a short description, and links to the public deliverables within the work package (to be added during the lifetime of the project).

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					Page:	23 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



4.2.7 Imprint

This section contains the imprint and any relevant privacy related matters regarding the website.

4.3 Software documentation

The current implementation of the website consists of the base Drupal 8 install and the StartupGrowth+ theme from morethanthemes.com. These technologies and tools are used:

- ► HTML
- ► CSS
- Javascript
- ▶ Php
- Drupal CMS
- Various Modules for Drupal
 - Real Time SEO
 - Simple Sitemap
 - Metatags (with submodules for twitter, opengraph, etc)
- StartupGrowth+ Drupal Theme
- ▶ iftt.com

The majority of the website is setup through the admin interface of Drupal, with a few changes to the underlying system.

The website if this then that (ifttt.com) is used to set up auto-publishing from a reserved rss feed to HiDALGO's Facebook page and twitter feed. Any article created on the website has a checkbox for auto-publish. If checked it will be added to the auto publish rss feed and ifttt will publish an excerpt with a link to the article to facebook and twitter within a couple hours.

4.4 Content Management System (CMS)

We also use a web Content Management System to provide the following:

- dynamic content management;
- multiple authors to publish content directly the authors must belong to a partner institution;
- user self-registration process for eligible users to edit content on the website;

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					Page:	24 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



- media library for published material;
- The CMS that has been selected for use integration in the HiDALGO website is Drupal (ease of use and wide adoption, availability of a large library of plugins, integration via custom plugins, extensibility)

Authors/users refer here to eligible users who are allowed to add/change content on the website; we do not consider in this document the users of the HiDALGO Scientific Portal to be developed in WP5. Currently, the community manager and some designated team members are eligible to edit the content of the website. Further eligible users may be determined by the executive centre management.

4.5 Future evolution

At this stage, we established a website and set up social media accounts for the web presence of the HiDALGO project. During the lifetime of the project, the website will be adapted to possible changes. Currently, no analytics tools and cookies are used. Before the first documents and releases appear on the website, we will deploy Google Analytics and another statistics tool to count the number of downloads. By then, the privacy policies will be defined accordingly and the user will be informed about the use of cookies. Clearly, the user is allowed to dismiss the message and/or read the information about the use of cookies.

We will also add tools to assist community building for the project partners and external communities such as stakeholders or users interested in the results and/or products of the project. In particular, we will add a collaborative wiki system and an online forum.

When the first papers and releases are available, the main menu bar will be extended by two additional menus: "Publications" and "Releases". Furthermore, we plan to enhance the system by customer validation tools to collect feedback from the stakeholders about our services. Also a Wiki page and a User Forum will be added to support the HiDALGO Scientific Portal (to be developed in WP5).

4.5.1 Search Engine Optimization (SEO)

The HiDALGO website was created as a dynamic CMS implementation using Drupal, which supports the use of plugins that optimize the way search engines index the websites. The Drupal plugins that are suited to achieve best SEO are:

Real time SEO for Drupal (https://www.drupal.org/project/yoast_seo)

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					Page:	25 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



- This controls most of the relevant SEO options, from keywords to short descriptions. This uses the Yoast SEO js library but is unaffiliated with them
- Metatag & and related sub modules (https://www.drupal.org/project/metatag)
 - These modules control giving content the correct tags for social media scrapers as well as SEO engines to understand and display the content properly
- Simple Sitemap (https://www.drupal.org/project/simple_sitemap)
 - Simple Sitemap generates a sitemap to submit to google webmaster to give them a better picture of the website.

The chosen Drupal theme is designed as Mobile First so the layout is responsive to whatever screen it is viewed on. The website itself is setup to only allow https access and http is automatically redirected to https. Clearly, during the lifetime of the project we may introduce changes or adopt other solutions if needed.

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					Page:	26 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



5 Conclusions

This document describes the development and current status of the HiDALGO brand and website. These two constitute the foundation of any further dissemination activity, and hence they are essential to all parts of the project. Currently, the HiDALGO brand is established and a first version of the website is available. Additional features will be added to the website when needed for dissemination and/or analytical reasons.

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					Page:	27 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final



References

[1] Vos, M., (1992), The Corporate Image Concept (Scond edition), Vos, Utrecht.

Document name:	D7.1 HiDALGO Website and Brand					Page:	28 of 28
Reference:	D7.1	Dissemination:	PU	Version:	1.0	Status:	Final